City of Seattle Invitation to Bid #SCL-960
Addendum 

09/14/09

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid SCL#960, titled Purchase of One or More Three Axle, Folding Gooseneck, Low Boy Trailer   released on 09/02/09.  The due date and time for responses remains as 09/23/09 at 2:00PM  (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders/proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB/RFP Revisions

	1
	09/14/09
	09/14/09
	
	
	Add to scope:  The City’s intent is to establish minimum requirements for this trailer without DOT (Dept of Transportation) permits.  

	2
	09/14/09
	09/14/09
	Specification, Basic Dimensions and Weight, page 2, item 2. You are calling out for 50,000lbs payload capacity, typically a 3 axle trailer is 80,000lb minimum?  Is that something you will consider changing? 
	Yes.
	Revise specification to read:  Trailer shall have a minimum payload capacity of 80,000lbs.  Trailer shall be rated at 10’-0” load concentration at 60 mph and shall meet all Federal and State bridge laws with a 50,000lb load without DOT permits.  State GVWR offered. ______________________________

	3
	09/14/09
	09/14/09
	Specification, Basic Dimensions and Weight, page 3, item 8 asks for a 105”maximum swing clearance for a gooseneck.  We offer a 11’2” maximum.  Is this acceptable? 
	Yes.
	Revision specification to read: Gooseneck to be approximately 10’ to 11”2 long with approximate 105” swing clearance and a 16” kingpin setting.  State gooseneck configuration: _____________________

	4
	09/14/09
	09/14/09
	Specification, Decking, Gooseneck and Power System, page 4, item 5 states a maximum 106” swing clearance for the gooseneck.  This contradicts item 8 of page 3 under basic dimensions and weight.  Is it suppose to be 105” not 106”?
	Yes.  
	Revise specification to read:   Gooseneck shall be a low profile scraper-type design with approximate 105” swing clearance.

	5
	09/14/09
	09/14/09
	Specification, Decking, Gooseneck and Power System, page 10, item 6 states the location of the engine is not mounted forward.  Are rear mounted control’s  acceptable?  
	Yes, as long they are mounted on the driver’s side of the trailer. 
	

	6
	09/14/09
	09/14/09
	Specification, Paint, page 8, item 3 states wheels are to be black all surfaces.  Manufacturer’s typically provide a grey or off white paint.  Did you really want it painted black?  
	Yes.  
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